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RE: Bryan & Dr. Savoie meetings

From : Amanda H Henderson <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu>

Subject : RE: Bryan & Dr. Savoie meetings
To : Shelly V. Constantin <shelly@louisiana.edu>

Thu, Jan 10, 2019 10:16 AM
#?1 attachment

I made the adjustment to the calendar and also updated the February 5th date.

Amanda Henderson

Administrative Assistant to the
Director of Athletics
lLouisiana Ragin’ Cajuns®
Cox Complex

201 Reinnardt Drive

Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

desk
email

M\, FHRE | #GEAUXCATUNS

(337) 482-1082
amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu

From: Shelly V. Constantin [mailto:shelly@louisiana.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Amanda H Henderson <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu>
Subject: Re: Bryan & Dr. Savoie meetings

Hi, Amanda!

February 5 at 1:30 will work for Dr. Savoie. Also, let's make the Friday, 1/18, meeting at 10:30, rather than 10.

Shelly

Shelly V. Constantin

Office of the President

University o7 Louisiana zt Lafayette
P. O. Drawer 41008

Lafayette, LA 70504

337-482-6203 (office)
337-482-5914 (fax)
shelly@louisiana.edu (email)
www.louisiana.edu

From: "Amanda H Henderson" <amanda.henderson@Ilouisiana.edu>

To: "Shelly V. Constantin” <shelly@louisiana.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 8:02:27 AM
Subject: RE: Bryan & Dr. Savoie meetings

Thanks Shelly.

I have marked Bryan's calendar for the Friday, January 1gth meeting. Would Dr. Savoie be available to meet with Bryan on

3/6/2019, 11:34 A?
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Tuesday, February 5t in the afternoon (anytime from 1-5pm). Let me know.

Thanks again for helping with these meetings.

Amanda Henderson
Administrative Assistant to the
Director of Athletics
Louisiana Ragin’ Cajuns®
Cox Complex

201 Reinhardt Drive

Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

desk (337) 482-1082
email amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu

A\, FHRE | #BEAUXCAIUNS

From: Shelly V. Constantin [mailto:shelly@Ilouisiana.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Amanda H Henderson <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu>
Subject: Re: Bryan & Dr. Savoie meetings

Hi, Amanda!

Dr. Savoie is availabie Friday, 1/18, at 10 a.m. He will be out of town 1/31.

Shelly

Shelly V. Constantin
Ofiice of e Presiderit
University cf Louisiena at Lafayette
P. O. Drawer 41008
Lafavette, .A 70504
337-482-6203 (office)
337-482-5914 (fax)
shelly@louiciana.edu (email)

el

From: "Amanda H Henderson" <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu>
To: "Sheily V. Constantin" <shelly@louisiana.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:57:02 PM

Subjectk: Bryan & Dr. Savoie meetings

Shelly,

It’s that time again to starting booking the biweekly meetings with Bryan & Dr. Savoie. I am looking at the possible dates:

Friday, January 1gth 8:30am-12:30pm
Thursday, January 315t 1:00pm-4:00pm

Bryan's avaiiable times are listed above. Let me know which time best fit for Dr. Savoie’s calendar.

20f3 3/6/2019, 11:34 Al
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Thanks

Amanda Henderson
Administrztive Assistant to the
Director of Athletics
Louisiana Ragin’ Cajuns®
Cox Complex

201 Reinhardt Drive

Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

desk (337) 482-1082

email amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu

SN FEIT | #GEAUXCAIUNS
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Zimbra c00001049@louisiana.edu

Re: Bryan's Meetings w/ Dr. Savoie

From : Shelly V. Constantin <shelly@louisiana.edu> Wed, Oct 04, 2017 04:32 PM
Subject : Re: Bryan's Meetings w/ Dr. Savoie #71 attachment

To : Amanda H Henderson <amanda.henderson@Iouisiana.edu>

Thank you!
Shelly

Sheliy V. Constantin

Office of the President

University of Louisiana at Lafayette
P. O. Drawer 41008

Lafayette, LA 70504

237-482-6203 (office)
337-482-5914 (fax)
shelly@louisiana.edu (email)
www.louisiana.cdu

From: "Amanda H Henderson" <amanda.henderson@]Iouisiana.edu>
To: "Shelly V. Conistantin” <shelly@louisiana.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 4:30:31 PM

Subject: RE: Bryan's Meetings w/ Dr. Savoie

Thank you Shelly. I have added both dates in October to the calendar (October 11th & October 27t ).

Amanda Henderson

Administrative Assistant to the Director of Athletics
University of Louisiana at Lafayette

537 Cajundome Blvd Ste 239

Lafayette, LA 70506

Office: 337-482-1082

Fex: 337-482-1041
amanda.henderson@lcuisiana.edu

From: Shelly V. Constantin [mailto:shelly@louisiana.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Amanda H Henderson <:amanda.henderson@Ilouisiana.edu>
Subjeci: K2: Biyan's [eetings w/ Dr. Savoie

H'. Ararica:
Dr. Savoie can meet Wednesday, 10/11, at 3 p.m.

Thank you,
Shelly

Shelly V. Constantin
Office of the President
Univarsit 7 of Louisiz na at Lafayette

1of3 3/6/2019, 11:36 Al
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
To: "Shelly V. Constantin" <shelly@louisiana.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 8:34:38 AM

Subject: RE: Bryan's Meetings w/ Dr. Savoie

Shelly:

October 13" @ 9:30 will not work for Bryan. He has a St. Leadership meeting with Mike Alden at that time. Can we look
for either Wed. October 11t around 2pm or Wed. Qctober 18th around 9am. Let me know.

Thanks

Amanda Henderson

Administrative Assistant to the Director of Athletics
University of Louisiana at Lafayette

537 Cajundome Blvd Ste 239

Lafayette, LA 70506

Office: 337-482-1082

Fax: 337-482-1041
amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu

From: Shelly V. Constantin [mailto:shelly@louisiana.edu]

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Amanda H Henderson <:amanda.henderson@Iouisiana.edu>
Subjec : k2 Biyan's [1eetings w/ Dr. Savoie

H". Ariar: a

Friday, 10/13, Dr. Savoie is only available at 9:30. Will that work?
Friday, 10/27, at 10 a.m. is Ok (I've marked Dr. Savoie's calendar)

Shelly

Shelly V. Constantin

Office of the President

Universit s of Louisiz na al Lafayette
P. O. Drawer 41008

Lzrayete, I.A 7050

337-432-6203 (o fice)
337-482-5914 (fax)

ana.edu (email)

"

From: "Amanda H Henderson" <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu>

Yo: "Shelly V. Constantin” <shelly@louisiana.edu>
Seni: Moiiday, September 25, 2017 10:24:29 AM
Subjeci: Bryar's Meetings w/ Dr. Savoie

20f3 3/6/2019, 11:36 AN
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Shelly:

1 hope you had a good weekend. I have found a couple times in October for Bryan and Dr. Savoie to possibly meet. Let me
know if Dr. Savoie is available at these times:

Fridav, Octcber 13t @ 1lam
Friday, October 27t @ 10am

I will continue to look at other dates and get back with you on scheduling calendar dates for the rest of the 2017 year.

Thanks
! Amanda Henderson
, Administrative Assistant to the Director of Athletics
i »:w;;ﬂiﬁa;3x:;nb]',-. i University of Louisiana at Lafayette
;9;: fi ! iﬁ i, ¥ | 537 Cajundome Blvd Ste 239

b :’i‘v"ik’ﬁ VP | Lafayette, LA 70506
i "Ry iﬁ;ﬁ& Office: 337-482-1082

' Fax: 337-482-1041
amanda.henderson@Ilouisiana.edu

Liiag=001.png
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RE: October Meeting Dates

From : Amanda H Henderson <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu> Mon, Sep 24, 2018 08:24 AM

Subject : RE: October Meeting Dates

<71 attachment

To : Shelly V. Constantin <shelly@louisiana.edu>

He can do Friday Oct. 26th @ 9am.

Thanks I will mark the calendar with these dates.

Amanda Henderson
Administrative Assistant to the
Director of Athletics
Louisiana Ragin’ Cajuns®
LITE Center

537 Cajundome Blvd, Ste 239
Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

desk (337) 482-1082
email amanda.henderson@Ilouisiana.edu

A\, TR | #GEAUXCAIUNS

From: Shelly V. Constantin [mailto:shelly@Ilouisiana.edu]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Amanda H Henderson <amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu>
Subject: Re: October Meeting Dates

Hi, Amanda!
Dr. Savcie's available Wednesday, 10/10, at 2 p.m.
He isn't available 10/23 or 24. What about 10/26 at 9 a.m.?

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:48:26 AM

Subject: October Meeting Dates

3/6/2019, 11:34 Al
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Shelly:

https://webmail.zimbra.louisiana.edu/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=330.

I'm being asked to look ahead at October for Dr. Savoie meeting dates. I have the following available times for Bryan, just

need check with Dr. Savoie’s calendar. Let me know which date/time works best.

Oct. 4th 9am-10am / 1pm-4pm
Oct. 10th 1pm-4pm

Oct. 237d 1lam-4pm

Oct. 24th 9am-4pm

We will only need an hour minimum of time for the meetings.

Thanks

Amanda Henderson
Administrative Assistant to the
Director of Athletics
Louisiana Ragin’ Cajuns®
LITE Center

537 Cajundome Blvd, Ste 239
Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

desk  (337) 482-1082
email amanda.henderson@louisiana.edu
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